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Message 

From: Jones David M [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DJ] 

Sent: 05/02/201016:44:33 
To: 'juliet.mcfarlan~._._._._._._._._._._._._.__._._._._ GRO
CC: Thomas Penny [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ThomasP] 
Subject: RE: Fw: Requests for access re: Jerry Kwami Hosi - Porters Avenue 

Sensitivity: Private 

Juliet 

Understood. 

The purpose of my email was simply to ensure that Royal Mail is joined up and is aware that we are being asked to 
comment in two cases by the same expert who is involved in multiple cases. 

Best wishes 

David 

David M Jones, Head of Legal 
UK Private Sector Division 

Mob: 

E-mal 
G R~ r___-Original Me 

From: juliet.mcfarlanej GRO 
Sent: 05 February 2010 16:40 
To: Jones David M 
Cc: Thomas Penny 
Subject: Re: Fw: Requests for access re: Jerry Kwami Hosi - Porters Avenue 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Private 

PLEADE DO NOT FORWARD THIS ' E'MAIL' ON 

Dear Mr Jones 

Your 'e-mail in respect of Jerry Hosi -Porters Avenue has been forwarded to 

me. 

Please note that I am the Solicitor dealing with the case of Hosi which is 
being dealt with separately. As such information regarding the case of Hosi 
should not be supplied to Mr Misra's (West Byfleet) Expert. Indeed Hosi's 
case should not be discussed with Misra's Expert in any way without 

reference to me. 

The proper course is for Misra's Solicitors to make representations to the 

relevant Solicitor at Legal Services who will consider any request. 

I reiterate that information supplied to the Defence experts should be 

specific to the case referred. 

Yours sincerely 

Juliet McFarlane 

Principal Lawyer 

Company Secretary's Office 
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Legal Services 
Criminal Law Team 

Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and Wales registered number 
4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 Victoria Embankment, London, EC4Y 
OHQ 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the 
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, 
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. 
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then 
delete this email from your system. 


